

Meeting Minutes PTA General Meeting

i ili dellerar Meeting

November 4, 2024, 6:30 pm in-person and via Zoom

In attendance were: Desa Warner, Cortney Beeson, Staci Harris, Staci Harris, Samantha Sidebotham, Niki Martasian, David Martasian, Jennifer Simmons, Shauna Chatters, Natalie Oceguera, Amy XXXX, Kristina Cremins, Jennifer Montiel, Valerie Harper, Breanda Pauli

6:34 Call to Order: Meeting called to order by Staci Harris. Reviewed October meeting minutes. Motion to approve minutes, motion carried.

6:38 Principal's Report: Margaret Terzich provided a staffing update with new Instructional Aide onboarding and confirmed additional postings will be coming. She reported positive feedback on the Carnival and Boosterthon. She announced open enrollment visitation will be on November 14th and welcomed PTA representation.

6:46 Parent Report: Desa Warner provided an update on the XXX meeting, including feedback on the kindercamp program and CTE pathways offered through the district. She reported an increase of overall enrollment in the district as well as additional funding for music and arts programs.

6:55 Teachers Report: Samantha Sidebotham reported positive feedback on the carnival and requested an update on playground equipment. Staci Harris reported chalkboard flowers have been ordered, the balls need to be blown up and a solicitation for contractor families will be sent out. Samantha Sidebotham expressed gratitude for the purchase of Mystery Science and requested on how class accounts are managed.

7:08 Treasurer's Report: Staci Harris reviewed the budget. Motion made to ratify check #'s 6815-6827, motion made, motion carries.

7:15 Financial Secretary's Report: Courtney Beeson reviewed recent deposits.

7:19 Historian's Report: Niki Martasian requested volunteer hours- and reported over 400 volunteer hours were spent since the last general meeting.

7:21 Missionwear: Amy Blumberg reported on Missionwear sales, the second delivery was ordered and is hopeful for additional sales throughout the year..

7:21 MAST Funds Proposal: Staci Harris reported almost \$4,000 in MAST funds still available and requested teachers submit proposals.

7:24 Class Accounts: Staci Harris provided an update on the class accounts. Discussion took place on forming a working group on how the class accounts are structured.

7:35 Boosterthon: Staci Harris reviewed details for the Boosterthon Fun Run that will take place later this week. Feedback was provided on how funds were solicited within the Boosterthon website.

7:44 Family Fun Nights: Staci Harris provided an update on the Family Fun Night on December 13, the book fair will be open.

7:46: Author Day: Shauna Chatters provided an update on the Author, creator of Ivy and Bean booked for Author day January 28th, 2025.

7:50: Auction: Valerie Harper provided an update on auction planning, vendor contractors are being finalized. Discussion took place on how the class projects will be managed.

7:57 Fundraising: Natalie Oceguera reviewed recent restaurant fundraisers and upcoming fundraisers.

8:00 New Business Intake: No new business was identified.

Adjourn: 8:03 pm